. White, Rebelh?\

From: Doreen Abrams <Doreen@twacpa.com>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE:

T & C Entities, LLC

L 12000145072 Document Number

Regards,
Dereen Abrams, Office Manager/Bookkeeper
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Torchin Weinstock & Associates, C.P.A's P.L. .

Certified Public Accountants <0024z200497 72,
5531 North University Drive, Suite 103 . )
Coral Springs, FL 33067

Phone: 954-323-6300, Extension 101

Fax: 954-323-6301

Email: david@twacpa.com

Visit us on the web at www.twacpa.com .

NOTICE: Any tax advice given in this email is an informaol opinion based on the information contgined in this email and verbal
discussions, Accordingly, the advice is not intended or written to.be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penaities or evading tax and
it cannot be used for that purpose. At Torchin, Weinstock & Associates, C.R.A.'s, P.L., we are available to prepare a formal, written
tax opinion ot your request. This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain confidentiol information that
moy be privileged. If you are nat the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or
disseminate this e-muail or any attachments ta it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-
mail or by telephone at 954-3236300 and delete this message. Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 Disclosure. IRS Circular 230
requires us to notify you that any tax advice contained in this communication {including attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by low.

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Doreen Abrams
Subject: RE:

Thank you for your email.
Please provide us with the dacument number and name of your business so that we may update our records.

Sincerely,

Relekak r%. Uhite
Regulatory Specialist

Division of C orporations



